



Library Co. of Philad.^a
N.W. Cor. Locust & Juniper Sts.

Philadelphia Aug 11 1881

Report to Executive Committee

Morton Shaw one of the boys employed at the Locustst Library has given notice that he intends to resign his place in about a month.

I ask permission to transfer Paul Parter now at the Ridgway Branch to this library in his place. Paul is zealous, and efficient and very mixing.

In his place at the Ridgway a new boy would have to be engaged at \$3. - a week.

Respectfully

Lloyd V. Smith

Librarian

(over)